
 

 

BICYCLE PEDESTRIAN COORDINATING 
COMMITTEE 

 
10:00 a.m., Tuesday, March 24, 2015 
 Fort Myers Regional Library, Room A 
1651 Lee Street, Fort Myers, FL 33901 

239-244-2220 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
Pledge of Allegiance  
 
 
1) *Approval of the January 28, 2015 BPCC Meeting Minutes 

 
2) *Approval of the February  27, 2015 BPCC Meeting Minutes 
 
 
New Business 

 
3) Report on the Submittal of Preliminary Bike Ped Priorities for MPO Multi-modal Enhancement Box 

and TA funds (Ron Gogoi) 
 

4) Report on the MPO Bike Ped Master Plan Update (Don Scott) 
 

5) Report on the Safe Kid Strategic Plan Update (Sally Kreuscher) 
 

6) Update on the Bike Ped Education and Enforcement Program in Lee County (FHP, CCPD, LCSO) 
 

7) +Report on the Proposed Changes to Lee Portion of OGT Maps (Ron Gogoi) 
 

Old Business 

 
8) Staff Update on the TIGER Grant Project and other ongoing MPO Projects (Don Scott and Ron 

Gogoi)   

 

Other Business 
 

9) Public and Member Comments on Items not on the Agenda  
 

10) Local Government Reports on Bicycle Pedestrian Related Projects  
 
11) LeeTran Report  
 
12) FDOT Report  

 
13) Announcements  

 
14) Information and Distribution Items 
 
 
Adjournment  
 
Next BPCC Meeting                                                             April 21, 2015 
 
* Action Items   + May Require Action   
 
Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status.  Persons 
who require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or persons who require translation services (free of 
charge) should contact Mr. Johnny Limbaugh at the Lee MPO at 239-330-2242 or by email at jlimbaugh@leempo.com at least seven 
(7) days prior to the meeting.  If you are hearing or speech impaired call (800) 955-8770 Voice / (800) 955-8771 TDD.  The MPO’s 
planning process is conducted in accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and related statutes.  Any person or 
beneficiary who believes he has been discriminated against because of race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin, disability, or 
familial status may file a complaint with the Lee County MPO Title VI Coordinator Johnny Limbaugh at (239) 330-2242 or by writing 
him at P.O. Box 150045, Cape Coral, Florida 33915-0045.  



Page | 1  
 

MINUTES OF THE LEE COUNTY MPO BICYCLE PEDESTRIAN  
COORDINATING COMMITTEE 

 
Held on January 28, 2015 

 
The meeting of the Bicycle Pedestrian Coordinating Committee was held on January 28, 
2015 at the Fort Myers Regional Library, Room A, 1651 Lee Street, Fort Myers.  
 
Those in attendance included:  
 
Andy Getch  LCDOT 
Anna Bielawska LeeTran 
Avelino Cancel City of Fort Myers 
Dan Moser  Injury Prevention Council 
Dru Doyle  Member-At-Large 
Elisa Yanes  Lee County School District 
Gary Gasperini City of Cape Coral 
Jennifer Hagen City of Bonita Springs 
Linda Carter  CAC 
Nick Danu  City of Fort Myers 
Ryan Shute  Member-At-Large 
Salli Kirkland  City of Sanibel 
Steve Jansen Lee County CTST 
Steve Chupack Member At-Large  
 
 
Others in attendance included Ron Gogoi and Don Scott with the Lee County MPO; 
D’Juan Harris with FDOT; Darla Letourneau with BikeWalkLee; and Isobel Hitchcock. 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

 
Ms. Linda Carter called the meeting to order at 10:00 am.  

 
 
AGENDA ITEM #1 – APPROVAL OF THE JANUARY 28, 2015 BPCC MEETING 
MINUTES 
 

MOTION BY MS.CARTER TO APPROVE THE JANUARY 28, 2015 BPCC 
MEETING MINUTES.  SECONDED BY MR. SHUTE. MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
AGENDA ITEM #2– ELECTION OF NEW OFFICERS 
Mr. Gogoi stated that under existing bylaws an officer cannot serve consecutive terms in 
the same office, and that it is the practice of this committee to elect the current Vice Chair 
as the new Chair.  The current Vice Chair Ms. Linda Carter expressed her willingness to 



Page | 2  
 

serve as the new Chair. Mr. Moser had earlier informed staff over electronic mail that he 
would be interested in the post of Vice Chair.  
 

MOTION BY MR. JANSEN TO NOMINATE MS.CARTER AS THE CHAIR. 
SECONDED BY MR. GETCH. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
MOTION BY MR. CHUPACK TO NOMINATE MR. DAN MOSER AS THE 
VICE CHAIR. SECONDED BY MR. CANCEL. MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – OVERVIEW ON THE STATUS OF THE LEE MPO BICYCLE 
PEDESTRIAN SAFETY ACTION PLAN RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
Mr. Scott Staff provided a power point presentation on the status of the recommendations 
from the Lee MPO Bicycle Pedestrian Master Plan.  The Master Plan will be updated as 
part of the development of the 2040 Long Range Plan.  All comments that have been 
received at the various MPO advisory committee meetings will be incorporated in the final 
report which will be presented at a future BPCC meeting.  

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – DISCUSSION ON CHANGES TO MAPS FROM THE OGT 
GREENWAYS AND TRAIL SYSTEM PLAN 
  

Mr. Gogoi explained that due to the recent developments in trail funding in Florida, and 
the possibility of more funding opportunities, MPO staff is proposing changes to the Lee 
portion of the Land Trails Opportunities Map and the Priority Trails Map to maximize their 
opportunities of tapping into these funds.  An overview of the proposed changes in both 
maps were provided. Some connectors were proposed to be removed as it was no longer 
feasible to build them on lands given ownership hurdles and policies.    The changes 
would be brought back again at a later time to the BPCC along with the changes to the 
Southwest Coast Connector that may be proposed by a working group comprised of 
BPCC and PAC members.  
 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – REPORT ON BIKE PED PRE-APPLICATIONS  
 
Mr. Gogoi reported the results of the TA/Box Fund Project Proposal Screening 
Subcommittee Meeting that was held on December 5, 2014.  Pre-applications for 
construction feasibility were developed and submitted to FDOT for all the projects 
reviewed at that meeting except the bike lanes on McGregor.  Mr. Getch informed the 
committee that the County would like to submit a pre-application for new sidewalks at the 
Harnes Marsh Elementary School.  The project was unintentionally left out from the 
screening process, and that the project was actually identified as a candidate project at a 
meeting held after the November Technical Advisory Committee meeting to discuss 
projects benefitting schools.  The BPCC concurred that the County could submit a pre-
application for this project. A table of unfunded project priorities from the year before was 



Page | 3  
 

also presented, and staff informed the committee that pre-applications were also being 
submitted for these projects. 
  

OLD BUSINESS 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM #6 – STAFF UPDATE ON ONGOING PROJECTS 
 
Mr. Gogoi reported that there was funding shortfall for the SR 80 Shared Use Path 
from Shoreland to Buckingham, and the Leland Heights Boulevard Sidewalk project 
from Homestead to Richmond, with both projects scheduled for construction in FY 
2016.  One way to address the shortfall would be to make up for the difference in 
one project from the other, and deferring the construction of the other project to FY 
2018.  Mr. Jansen questioned whether the DDR funds committed for the SR 80 
project could be used on the Leland Heights Boulevard project if that project were to 
be build first. There was a consensus of using funds from SR 80 to complete the 
Leland Heights Boulevard project in its entirety, while staging the construction of the 
SR 80 project with priority being given to the segment with the highest pedestrian 
demand.  There was also a discussion on the JYLP extension being a Feasibility or 
a PD&E project. 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
AGENDA ITEM #7 – PUBLIC AND MEMBER COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE 
AGENDA 
 
Lt. Bueno announced that FHP and LCSO would be conducting a multimodal detail on 
SR 82 on February 17th. The exercise was being conducted to raise awareness for 
bicyclists, pedestrians and motor vehicle drivers and will be targeting high profile crash 
locations on that corridor. 
 
Ms. Letourneau asked that an emergency meeting of the BPCC should be held this year 
if necessary to review and discuss projects proposed in FDOT’s New Draft Tentative 
Work Program for FY 2016 through FY 2021. She also informed the committee that 
interviews with LAB representative Steve Clark on his assessments of bike infrastructure 
in Lee County were posted in BikeWalkLee web site. 
 
AGENDA ITEM #8 – LOCAL GOVERNMENT REPORTS 
Ms. Hagen stated that 30% design plans have been completed for the Old 41 
improvements in downtown Bonita Springs, and that a public workshop was being held 
on January 28th from 4 pm to 7 pm to take public input on these plans. The project limits 
were from Rosemary to Bonita Beach Boulevard. 
 
Mr. Cancel announced that there will be a League of American Bicyclists Ride on 
February 4th that will assess and pinpoint potential improvements to the City of Fort Myers 
bicycle infrastructure.  
 



Page | 4  
 

Ms. Kirkland reported the results of a similar ride in the City of Sanibel on January 12th. 
 
Mr. Gasperini reported on the Cape bicycle infrastructure assessment by Steve Clark of 
LAB while Mr. Chupack announced a 4th Annual Bike Safety Rodeo at Cape’s Christa 
McAuliffe and Oasis Elementary Schools on February 7th.  
 
Mr. Jansen commented that the FDOT final design plans on the safety project at the 
intersection of MLK and SR 82 missed the target. The ramps were not right, pedestrian 
push button signals were in the wrong place, and sidewalks were missing on one corner.  
FDOT had not asked for county input during the development of these plans. 
 
Ms. Huff and Ms. Yanes of the Lee County School District reiterated the role of the District 
in providing bike ped safety education. They have partnered with All Schools Hospital of 
Tampa in providing safety classes in elementary and middle schools. 
 
AGENDA ITEM #9 – LEETRAN REPORT 
Ms. Bielawska reported that LeeTran has moved to its new facility on Evans and is 
operating from there. 
 
AGENDA ITEM #10 – FDOT REPORT  
Mr. Harris announced that FDOT will be hosting a series of regional workshops on the 
Florida Transportation Plan. 
 
AGENDA ITEM #12 – ANNOUNCEMENTS  
Mr. Gogoi announced that the SW Coast Connector Working Group will be meeting on 
January 30th from 10 am to 12 noon at Estero Community Park and Recreation Center, 
Estero.  
 
AGENDA ITEM #13 – INFORMATION AND DISTRIBUTION ITEMS   
None. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 12:00 Noon.  



rgogoi
Typewritten Text
Minutes from the joint BPCC-PAC meeting from  February 27th will be emailed out later 

rgogoi
Typewritten Text



Agenda Item 3 
TMOC 3/24/15 

 
 

REPORT ON THE SUBMITTAL OF PRELIMINARY  
BIKE PED PRIORITIES FOR MPO MULTIMODAL  

ENHANCEMENT BOX AND TA FUNDS 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTIONS: This is not an action item. Staff will report on the 

preliminary bicycle pedestrian priorities for the 
Lee MPO Multi-modal Enhancement Box Funds 
and the Lee MPO TA funds that were submitted 
to FDOT on March 13th.  

 

 

The Lee MPO will be submitting transportation project priorities to FDOT in June this year 
for consideration of state and federal funds during the development of the state’s new 
Work Program for FY 2017 through FY 2021.  However, FDOT has asked the MPO’s also 
to provide preliminary priorities for the various funding categories by March 13th.  

One of these funding categories is the Multi-modal Enhancement Box funds which are 
funds set aside from the Lee MPO’s allocation of TMA funds (federal funds allocated to 
MPOs with an urbanized area population over 200,000). These funds are used by the 
MPO to implement bicycle/pedestrian, transit and congestion management projects.   

The other funding category of interest to the BPCC is the Lee MPO Transportation 
Alternative (TA) funds.  

In keeping with the FDOT schedule requirements, staff compiled and transmitted to FDOT 
the two (2) attached lists of preliminary bike ped priorities for both categories of funding 
using scores from the project screening process conducted in December 2014 for all new 
projects and November 2013 for all unfunded projects from the previous year.  A detailed 
and intensive analysis of the candidate projects will be conducted using the MPO’s 
comprehensive evaluation criteria and presented to the BPCC for review and approval in 
June. The final priority order will likely change for both lists, when these projects have 
gone through the project reviews and the final scoring criteria is applied to the projects 
that move forward this year.   

 

 



Applicant Roadway Road 
Classification Limits Length Proposed Improvements Programmed 

Phase
Next Unfunded 

Phase Requested Funds  Local Match Cost 

Consistency 
with Local 

Plans

Address 
Multiple 

Transportation 
Modes

Bike Crash Ped Crash
Connecting 

where People 
Live

Connecting 
where People 

Work/Shop

Connecting to 
Parks Total Score

Cape Coral1 SW 20th Ave/Nott Rd Minor Collector Veterans Pkwy to Trafalgar Pkwy 0.30 Mile Sidewalk PE CST 164,450$           -$                        $        164,450 NA 1

Cape Coral Andalusia Blvd
Major 

Collector
Pine Island Rd to Diplomat Pkwy 1.53 Mile Sidewalk (Both Sides) NA PE+CST  $        722,007  $              98,456  $        820,463 1 2 1 1 1 1 0 7 2

Lee County Summerlin Rd Minor Arterial
Lakewood Blvd to Cypress Lake 
Blvd

1.12 Mile SUP (East Side) NA PE+CST  $        874,222  $                      -    $        874,222 1 3 0 0 1 1 1 7 2

Fort Myers Marsh Ave
Major 

Collector
Michigan Ave to Arlington Ave 0.63 Mile Sidewalk (West Side) NA PE+CST  $        915,937  $            130,848  $     1,046,785 1 2 1 0 1 1 0 6 4

Lee MPO SR 80
Principal 
Arterial

Buckingham Rd to Linwood Ave 0.81 Mile SUP (both sides) NA PE+CST  $     1,008,433  $                      -    $     1,008,433 1 3 0 0 1 1 0 6 4

Lee County Bell Blvd
Major 

Collector
Sunrise Blvd to Leeland Heights 1.1. Mile SUP (Both Sides) NA PE+CST  $        722,450  $                      -    $        722,450 1 3 0 0 1 1 0 6 4

Lee County
Leonard/Westgate 
Blvd

Major 
Collector

Sunshine Blvd to Lee Blvd 5.40 Mile Sidewalk (Both Sides) NA PE+CST  $     3,903,530  $                      -    $     3,903,530 1 2 0 1 1 1 0 6 4

Lee MPO US 41 
Principal 
Arterial

Tara Blvd to 72.38 N of French 
Creek Lane

0.74 Mile
8' wide sidewalk (both 
sides)

NA PE+CST  $        481,000  $                      -    $        481,000 1 1 1 0 1 1 0 5 8

Lee County Veterans Pkwy
Principal 
Arterial

SW 10th Ave to Existing shared 
use path west of Skyline

0.29 Mile SUP (South Side) NA PE+CST  $        142,950  $                      -    $        142,950 1 2 0 0 1 1 0 5 8

Lee County Veterans Pkwy
Principal 
Arterial

SW 3rd Place to SW 2nd Court  0.18 Mile SUP (North Side) NA PE+CST  $        158,425  $                      -    $        158,425 1 2 0 0 1 1 0 5 8

Lee County Buckingham Rd Minor Arterial Orange River Rd to SR 80 4.25 Mile Bike Lane NA PE+CST  $        852,237  $                      -    $        852,237 1 2 0 0 1 1 0 5 8

SW 20th Ave/Nott 
Rd

Major 
Collector

Trafalgar Pkwy to Pine Island Rd 1.00 Mile Sidewalk (West Side)

Trafalgar Pkwy
Major 

Collector
Chiquita Blvd to SW 22nd Pl 0.73 Mile Sidewalk (Both Sides)

Averill Blvd
Major 

Collector
Del Prado Ext to Gator Circle 0.46 Mile Sidewalk (East Side)

Gator Circle 
Minor 

Collector
Averill Blvd to Ramsey Blvd 1.85 Mile Sidewalk (Both Sides)

Cape Coral Gator Circle 
Minor 

Collector
Averill Blvd to Ramsey

Sidewalk (North/West 
Side)

NA PE+CST  $        677,160  $            135,432  $        812,592 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 4 12

Cape Coral Skyline Blvd
Major 

Collector
Cape Coral Pkwy to El Dorado 
Pkwy

0.93 Mile Sidewalk (Both Sides) NA PE+CST  $        533,913  $              72,806  $        606,719 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 3 15

Lee MPO US 41 
Principal 
Arterial

72.38 N of French Creek Lane to 
Charlotte Cty line

1.33 Mile
8' wide sidewalk (east 
side)

NA PE+CST  $        432,250  $                      -    $        432,250 1 1 0 0 0 1 0 3 15

Lee County Alabama Rd Minor Arterial SR 82 to Milwaukee Rd 1.84 Mile Sidewalk (West Side) NA PE+CST  $        668,014  $                      -    $        668,014 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 3 15

 $        500,000 0 0

YEAR 2015 PRELIMINARY BIKE PED PROJECT PRIORITIES FOR LEE MPO MULTIMODAL BOX FUNDS

PROJECT SCREENING SCORES  (Objective Criteria Phase Evaluation Results)

NA

Cape Coral NA PE+CST 12

Cape Coral NA PE+CST  $        732,996  $            146,596 

 $            189,425  $        689,425 1 1

0 1

1 1 0 4

1 0 4 12

PR
IO

RI
TY

Notes:

Note these are ONLY preliminary priorities based on project screening process only; Final priorities will change after detailed analysis is conducted  
1 Project already in the pipeline with funds committed for design

 $        879,592 1 1 0



Applicant Roadway Road 
Classification Limits Length Proposed 

Improvements
Phase 

Programmed
Next Unfunded 

Phase Requested Funds Local Match Total Cost

Consistency 
with Local 

Plans

Address 
Multiple 

Transportation 
Modes

Bike 
Crash

Ped 
Crash

Connecting 
where People 

Live

Connecting 
where People 

Work/Shop

Connecting 
to Parks

Total 
Score

Cape Coral1 Old Burnt Store Rd Local Rd Embers Pkwy to Tropicana Pkwy 1.04 Mile Shared Use 
Path PE CST 2 $0 2 NA 1

Fort Myers Coronado St Local Rd Cortez Blvd to US 41 0.5 Mile Sidewalk NA PE+CST 264,232.00$     12,000.00$       276,232$     1 2 0 0 1 1 1 6 2

Cape Coral SW 47th Ter Local Rd Santa Barbara Blvd to Pelican Pkwy 0.49 Mile
Sidewalk 
(Both Sides)

NA PE+CST 252,701$        34,460$          287,161$     1 2 0 0 1 1 0 5 3

Cape Coral SW 29th Ave Local Rd Ceitus Pkwy to SW 3rd Ln 0.46 Mile
Sidewalk 
(Both Sides)

NA PE+CST $141,570 $19,305 160,875$     1 1 0 0 1 1 1 5 3

Tice St Local Rd New York Dr Lynneda Ave 0.19 Mile
Sidewalk 
(South Side)

New York Dr Local Rd Glenwood Ave to Pam Beach Blvd 0.26 Mile
Sidewalk 
(East Side)

Waverly Ave Local Rd Exstg Sidewalk to Palm Beach Blvd 0.07 Mile
Sidewalk 
(East Side)

Alameda Ave Local Rd SR 80 to Shaw Blvd 1.00 Mile
Sidewalk 
(West Side)

Fort Myers South St Local Rd Fowler St to US 41 0.64 Mile Sidewalk NA NA 108,000.00$     8,000.00$         116,000$     1 1 0 0 1 0 0 4 6

Fort Myers Clifford St Local Rd Edison Ave to Victoria Ave 0.17 Mile
Sidewalk 
(Both Sides)

NA PE+CST 83,511$          10,000$          93,511$       1 2 0 0 1 0 0 4 6

Santa Barbara Blvd to SW 1st Ave 0.11 Mile
Sidewalk 
(South Side)

NA PE+CST

SW 1st Ave to Skyline Ave 0.91 Mile
Sidewalk 
(Both Sides)

NA PE+CST

Lee County 25th St West Local Rd Unice Ave North to Sunshine Blvd 0.40
Sidewalk  
(North Side)

NA PE + CST  $       250,379  $                 -   250,379$     1 1 0 1 1 0 0 4 6
SW Santa Barbara 
Place

Nicholas Pkwy to SW 20th St 1.19 Mile
Sidewalk 
(West Side)

SW 20th St
SW Santa Barbara Place to Santa 
Barbara Blvd

0.06 Mile
Sidewalk 
(North Side)

Fort Myers Passaic St Local Rd Cortez Blvd to US 41 0.5 Mile
Sidewalk 
(North Side)

NA PE + CST  $       677,160  $        135,432 812,592$     1 1 0 0 1 0 0 3 11

Fort Myers Grace Ave Local Rd Cortez Blvd to US 41 0.17 Mile
Sidewalk 
(North Side)

NA PE+CST $74,527 $8,000 82,527$       1 1 0 0 1 0 0 3 11

Cape Coral SW 10th St Sidewalk Local Rd Chiquita Blvd to Skyline Blvd 0.96 Mile
Sidewalk 
(North Side)

NA PE+CST $308,880 $61,776 370,656$     1 1 0 0 1 0 0 3 11

0 0 4 6NA PE + CST  $       308,080  $          61,776 369,856$     

1 0 0 4 6

1 1 1 0 1

62,923$          524,357$     1 2 0 0

YEAR 2015 PRELIMINARY BIKE PED PROJECT PRIORITIES FOR LEE MPO TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVE FUNDS

PROJECT SCREENING - Objective Criteria Phase Evaluation Results from Dec 2014

NA

Notes:

Note these are ONLY preliminary priorities based on project screening process only; Final priorities will change after detailed analysis is conducted  
1 Project already in the pipeline with funds committed for design
2 Costs to be provided by FDOT

PR
IO

RI
TY

Lee County NA PE+CST 5 3$380,465 $0 380,465$     1 2 0

Cape Coral Local Rd

0 1 1 0

Cape Coral SW 26th St/SW 26th Ln Local Rd 461,434$        



Agenda Item 4 
BPCC 3/24/15 

 
 

REPORT ON THE MPO BIKE PED MASTER PLAN UPDATE 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: This is not an action item. Staff will report on the 

elements of the  MPO Bike Ped Master Plan that 
are being updated along with seeking BPCC input 
on the project needs list.  

 

 

The development of the Lee MPO’s 2040 Long Range Transportation Plan is under way. 
The LRTP has various elements including the bicycle pedestrian element that is including 
an update of certain elements of the Lee MPO Bicycle Pedestrian Master Plan that was 
developed in 2011.  

At the March 24th BPCC meeting, staff will report on the update process of the Bike 
Pedestrian Master Plan and will seek input on the project needs list in the current plan. 

 

 



Agenda Item 5 
BPCC 3/24/15 

 
 

REPORT ON THE SAFE KIDS STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTIONS: This is not an action item. An update on the Safe 

Kids Strategic Plan will be provided at the BPCC 
Meeting.   

 

The Lee Memorial Health System has updated its Safe Kids Coalition Strategic Plan.  The 
mission of Safe Kids is to reduce leading causes of preventable injuries and death to 
children in Southwest Florida. Goals include reducing motor vehicle injuries in Lee and 
Collier Counties, reducing bicycle/pedestrian injuries, etc.  Sally Kreuscher, Safe Kids 
Coordinator, will report on the Safe Kids Strategic Plan Update. 



Agenda Item 6 
BPCC 3/24/15 

 
 
 

UPDATE ON THE BICYCLE PEDESTRIAN EDUCATION AND 
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM IN LEE COUNTY 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTIONS: This is not an action item. Law enforcement 

agencies in Lee County will provide an update on 
their bicycle pedestrian education and 
enforcement programs.    

 

 

At the March 24th BPCC meeting, an update will be provided by law enforcement agencies 
in Lee County regarding their bicycle pedestrian education and enforcement programs in 
Lee County to raise awareness and enhance safety for vulnerable users. Update on the 
HEV grant applications, and work completed as part of previous successful grants will be 
also provided.  



Agenda Item 7 
BPCC 3/24/15 

 
 

REPORT ON THE PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE LEE  
PORTION OF THE OFFICE OF GREENWAY AND TRAILS MAPS  

 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: This is not an action item. Staff will report on the 

proposed changes to the Lee portion of the Office 
of Greeways and Trails (OGT) maps (attached).  

 

 

At the March 24th meeting, staff will report on the proposed changes to the Lee County 
portion of the Office of Greenways and Trail’s (OGT) Land Opportunity Trails Map and 
the Priority Trails Map.  Staff will also report on the proposed changes to the SW Coast 
Connector that connects Lee and Collier counties that will be on the joint Lee County and 
Collier MPO Board meeting on March 20th.  
 



Bu
rn

t S
tor

e R
d

Veterans Pkwy

US 41

I-75

Daniels Pkwy

Bonita Beach Rd

Corkscrew Rd

Immokalee Rd

US
 41

I-75

I-75

US
 41

Collier Blvd

I-75

US 41

Rattlesnake
Hammock Rd

Legend
Burnt Store Trail Corridor

Charlotte County Spine Trail 2 Corridor

River of Grass Greenway Corridor

Tamiami Trail Corridor

Veterans Trail Corridor

Rails

Roads

µ
0 5 102.5

Miles

Document Path: C:\GIS\Bike Ped Mapping\Trails\Trail Priority and Opportunity GIS Layers\LTPriorityMapSWCntr.mxd

Created: 
Brian Raimondo
GIS Spec - Lee MPO
2.19.15
Data:  
Florida DEP

PRIORITY TRAILS MAP
The Southwest Coast Connector

Item
 6C

, A
ttachm

ent A



[
[

[
[

[ [ [ [ [
[ [

[

[
[

[
[

[
[

[

[

[

[
[

[
[

[
[

[

[

[

[

[

[

Kismet PkwyBu
rn

t S
tor

e R
d

Veterans Pkwy

US 41

I-75

Stringfellow Rd

I-75

US
 41

SR 80

SR 82

Daniels Pkwy

Corkscrew Rd

Bonita Beach Rd

SR 82

Immokalee Rd

I-75

I-75

Collier Blvd

Livingston   Rd

US 41

Rattlesnake 
Hammock Rd

Ol
d 4

1

Legend
SW2C

Proposed Addition to SW2C

[ [ [ Proposed Deletion to SW2C

Proposed Rural Connector

Rails

Roads

SW COAST CONNECTOR (SW2C) WORKING GROUP PROPOSED CHANGES TO PRIORITY TRAILS MAP(TRAILS CONNECTING LEE AND COLLIER COUNTIES ONLY)

Document Path: C:\GIS\Bike Ped Mapping\Trails\Trail Priority and Opportunity GIS Layers\SWCnctrTrails.mxd

Created: 
Brian Raimondo
GIS Spec - Lee MPO
2.19.15
Data:  Florida DEP

µ
0 5 102.5

Miles

Item
 6C

, A
ttachm

ent B



Legend
Bonita Springs to Collier - FPL Corridor

Buckingham -Able Canal Corridor

Burnt Store Trail Corridor

Charlotte County Spine Trail 2 Corridor

Estero - Bonita Corridor

Gasparilla Island Trail Corridor

Gordon River Greenway Corridor

Greenbriar - Babcock Loop Trail Corridor

Hendry - Lee Canal Trail Corridor

Immokalee-SR 82 Corridor

Marco Island Loop Corridor

Naples Bay Greenway Corridor

North Colonial - Lehigh - Olga Alva Trail Corridor

Pine Island Trail Corridor

River of Grass Greenway Corridor

S. Charlotte-N. Lee Trail Corridor

Sanibel - Captiva Corridor

Stringfellow Trail Corridor

Tamiami Trail Corridor

Veterans Trail Corridor

Rails

Roads

LAND TRAILS OPPORTUNITIES MAP

Document Path: C:\GIS\Bike Ped Mapping\Trails\Trail Priority and Opportunity GIS Layers\LTOpsMap.mxd

Created: 
Brian Raimondo
GIS Spec - Lee MPO
2.9.15
Data:  Florida DEP

µ
0 105

Miles



[[[[[

[[
[[

[
[

[

[[[

[
[

[

[
[ [

[ [ [
[

[

[
[

[
[

[

[

[

[

[

[
[

[

[

[

[

[

[

[ [

[
[

[

[
[

[
[

[
[

[
[

[
[

[
[

[
[

[
[

[
[

[
[

[

[

[

[
[

[
[

[
[

[
[

[ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [

[[

[[[

[

[[

[

[

[ [ [
[

[

[[

[

Legend
Bonita Springs to Collier - FPL Corridor

Buckingham -Able Canal Corridor

Colonial Wateray-Abel Canal Connector

[ [Buckingham -Able Canal Corridor Deletion

Burnt Store Trail Corridor

Charlotte County Spine Trail 2 Corridor

Charlotte Lee Hendry Trail Cape Alt Addition

Estero - Bonita Corridor

Gasparilla Island Trail Corridor

Gordon River Greenway Corridor

Greenbriar - Babcock Loop Trail Corridor

[ [Greenbriar - Babcock Loop Trail Corridor Deletion

Hendry - Lee Canal Trail Corridor

Hendry - Lee Canal Trail Corridor Addition

[ [Hendry - Lee Canal Trail Corridor Deletion

Immokalee-SR 82 Corridor

Marco Island Loop Corridor

Naples Bay Greenway Corridor

North Colonial - Lehigh - Olga Alva Trail Corridor

[ [North Colonial - Lehigh - Olga Alva Trail Corridor Deletion

Pine Island-Lee-Hendry Trail Corridor

Pine Island-Lee-Hendry Trail Corridor Addition

River of Grass Greenway Corridor

S. Charlotte-N. Lee Trail Corridor

Sanibel - Captiva Corridor

Sanibel - Captiva Corridor Addition

Stringfellow Trail Corridor

Tamiami Trail Corridor

Tamiami Trail Corridor Addition

[ [Tamiami Trail Corridor Deletion

Veterans Trail Corridor

Veterans Trail Corridor Addition

Rails

Roads

PROPOSED CHANGES TO LAND TRAILS OPPORTUNITY MAP-LEE PORTION-

Document Path: C:\GIS\Bike Ped Mapping\Trails\Trail Priority and Opportunity GIS Layers\LTOps_ChangesMap.mxd

Created: 
Brian Raimondo
GIS Spec - Lee MPO
2.10.15
Data:  Florida DEP

µ
0 4 82

Miles



Legend
Bonita Springs to Collier - FPL Corridor

Buckingham -Able Canal Corridor

Burnt Store Trail Corridor

Charlotte County Spine Trail 2 Corridor

Charlotte Lee Hendry Trail Cape Alt

Estero - Bonita Corridor

Gasparilla Island Trail Corridor

Hendry - Lee Canal Trail Corridor

Immokalee-SR 82 Corridor

North Colonial - Lehigh - Olga Alva Trail Corridor

Pine Island-Lee-Hendry Trail Corridor

S. Charlotte-N. Lee Trail Corridor

Sanibel - Captiva Corridor

Stringfellow Trail Corridor

Tamiami Trail Corridor

Veterans Trail Corridor

Rails

Roads

LAND TRAILS OPPORTUNITY MAP WITH PROPOSED CHANGES -CLEAN VERSION-

Document Path: C:\GIS\Bike Ped Mapping\Trails\Trail Priority and Opportunity GIS Layers\LTOps_Clean.mxd

Created: 
Brian Raimondo
GIS Spec - Lee MPO
2.10.15
Data:  Florida DEP

µ
0 52.5

Miles

LEE PORTION



[
[

[
[

[
[

[ [ [ [ [ [ [ [

[
[ [

[

[
[

[

[
[

[
[

[
[

[

[ [

[
[

[

[

[
[

[
[

[
[

[
[

[
[

[

[

[

[

[

[

[

[

[

Pine Island-Lee-Hendry Trail

Pine Island-Lee-Hendry Trail

Colonial Waterway-           Abel Canal Connector

Legend
Status

SW Coast Connector (SW2C)

SW2C Additions by Working Group

[ [ [ SW2C Deletions by Working Group

Other Additions by Lee MPO/County Parks

Rural Connector Proposed by Working Group

Rails

Roads

LAND TRAILS PRIORITY MAP PROPOSED CHANGES
LEE PORTION ONLY

Document Path: C:\GIS\Bike Ped Mapping\Trails\Trail Priority and Opportunity GIS Layers\LTPriorityMap.mxd

Created: 
Brian Raimondo
GIS Spec - Lee MPO
2.12.15
Data:  Florida DEP

µ
0 105

Miles

rgogoi
Text Box

rgogoi
Typewritten Text
PROPOSED CHANGES TO PRIORITY TRAILS MAP

rgogoi
Typewritten Text

rgogoi
Typewritten Text

rgogoi
Typewritten Text



Agenda Item 8 
BPCC 3/24/15 

 
 

STAFF UPDATE ON THE TIGER GRANT PROJECT AND OTHER 
ONGOING MPO PROJECTS 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: This is not an action item. Staff will report on 

ongoing MPO projects.  
 

At the March 24th BPCC meeting, staff will provide updates on the TIGER funded Lee 
County Complete Streets Initiative project, the Long Range Transportation Plan Update, 
the Lee County Bus Pullout Study, the Lee County Bus Queue Jump Study, and the 
resubmittal of the Old 41 Shared Use Path for District One “any Area” TA funds.  The 
latest bicycle pedestrian crash statistics will be also provided.  

 

 



Agenda Item 14 
BPCC 3/24/15 

 
 

 
INFORMATION ITEMS 

 
 

 
1. Updated BPCC Roster 

 
 

 



LEE COUNTY METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
BICYCLE PEDESTRIAN COORDINATING COMMITTEE 

 
19 SEATS CURRENT VOTING MEMBERS:  17 QUORUM: 6 

 
*CHAIRPERSON **VICE-CHAIRPERSON 

 
BPCC Appointed Members 

Agency Representative Alternate 
Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) Linda Carter* 

704 Homer Avenue, North 
Lehigh Acres, FL 33971 
Home: (239) 368-6846 
mslindacarter@comcast.net 
 

David Urich 
3919 McKinley Avenue 
Fort Myers, FL 33901 
Cell:  (239) 850-2413 
d.urich@comcast.net 

City of Bonita Springs Jennifer Hagen 
9220 Bonita Beach Road 
Suite 109 
Bonita Springs, FL 34135 
239-444-6150 
jhagen@cityofbonitasprings.org

 

Nicole Perino 
9220 Bonita Beach Road 
Suite 109 
Bonita Springs, FL 34135 
239-949-6262 
Nicole.perino@cityofbonitasprings.org  

City of Cape Coral 
 

Gary Gasperini 
Engineer IV 
P.O. Box 150027 
Cape Coral, FL 33915 
ggasperi@capecoral.net 

 

Stephanie Smith 
Project Manager 
P.O. Box 150027 
Cape Coral, FL 33915 
239-242-3218 
srsmith@capecoral.net 
 
 

City of Fort Myers Avelino Cancel 
P.O. Drawer 2217 
Fort Myers, FL 33902 
239-321 7454 
acancel@cityftmyers.com 

Nick Danu 
P.O. Drawer 2217 
Fort Myers, FL 33902 
239-321 7454 
ndanu@cityftmyers.com 
 
 

City of Sanibel Salli Kirkland 
2090 Sunset Circle 
Sanibel, FL 33957 
239-472-4919/239-209-2514 
salli@sanibelbike.com 
 

(VACANT) 

Community Traffic Safety Team Steve Jansen 
LCDOT, Traffic Section 
5650 Enterprise Parkway 
Fort Myers, FL 33905 
239-694-7600 / 239-533-8503 
jansensj@leegov.com 
 

Jay Anderson 
Executive Director,  
Stay Alive….Just Drive 
justdrivefla@embarqmail.com 
 

Injury Prevention Coalition Dan Moser** 
1449 Linhart Avenue 
Fort Myers, FL 33901 
239-334-6417 
dan@floridabicycle.org 

Diane Holm 
Diane_Holm@doh.state.fl.us 
239-332-9561 
Cell:  850-519-5728 



Lee County Department of Transportation David Wagley 
1500 Monroe Street 
P.O. Box 398 
Fort Myers, FL 33902 
239-533 8502 
dwagley@leegov.com 
 

Andy Getch 
Engineering Manager I 
1500 Monroe Street 
P.O. Box 398 
Fort Myers, FL 33902 
239-533 8510 
getchaj@leegov.com 
 
 

Lee County Department of Parks & 
Recreation 

Jason Lamey 
Planner 
Terry Park 
3410 Palm Beach Blvd. 
Fort Myers, FL 33916 
239-634-1454 
jlamey@leegov.com 

Lee Waller 
Land Stewardship Coordinator 
Terry Park 
3410 Palm Beach Boulevard 
Fort Myers, FL 33916 
239-707-0862   
jwaller@leegov.com 
 

Lee County School District Elisa Yanes  
Safety Inspector Specialists  
Lee County School District 
3308 Canal Street 
Ft. Myers, FL 33916 
(239)479 4294 
elisaY@leeschools.net  

Robbyn Hall 
Safety Inspector Specialists 
(239) 479 4208 
RobbynSH@LeeSchools.net 
 

LeeTran Wayne Gaither 
Principal Planner 
6035 Landing View Road 
Fort Myers, FL 33907 
239-533-0344 
wgaither@leegov.com 
 

Anna Bielawska 
6035 Landing View Road 
Fort Myers, FL 33907 
239-533-0344 
ABielawska@leegov.com 
 

Town of Fort Myers Beach Belinda Smith 
Town of Fort Myers Beach 
2523 Estero Boulevard 
Fort Myers Beach, FL 33931 
Phone: 239.765.0202  
belinda@fortmyersbeachfl.gov  
 

(VACANT) 

Lee County Visitor and Convention Bureau Simone Behr, CVA 
Visitor Services Coordinator 
2201 Second Street, Suite 600 
Fort Myers, FL 33901 
239 590 4855 
Sbehr@leegov.com 
 

Nancy MacPhee 
Program Manager 
Lee County Visitor & Convention 
Bureau 
2201 Second Street, Suite 600 
Fort Myers, FL 33901 
(239) 338-3500 
nmacphee@leegov.com 

 
Lee Memorial Health System Mark Tesoro 

Injury Prevention Educator 
Trauma Services 
239 343 3672 (w) 
239 343 2968 (c) 
mark.tesoro@leememorial.org 
 

Syndi Bultman 
Injury Prevention Manager 
Trauma Services 
Syndi.bultman@leememorial.org 
 



Lee County Port Authority 

(VACANT) 

 
 

(VACANT) 

Member-At-Large Dru Doyle 
2230 Camino del Mar 
Sanibel, Florida 33957 
239 233 1514 
drudoyle@mindspring.com 
 

Member-At-Large (VACANT) 
 

Member-At-Large Ryan Shute 
12712 Aston Oaks Drive 
Fort Myers, Florida 33912 
239 849 0438 
RShute@M-DA.com 
 

Member-At-Large Steve Chupack 
2720 SW 37th Terrace 
Cape Coral, Florida 33914 
239 218 8496 
schupack@comcast.net 
 
 
BPCC Members - Non Voting 

Collier County Growth Management 
Division 

Laurie Beard 
lauriebeard@colliergov.net 
2800 N. Horseshoe Drive 
Naples, FL 34104 
239-252-5782 
 

Reed Jarvi 
2800 North Horseshoe Drive  
Naples, FL 34104 
ReedJarvi@colliergov.net 
 
 
 

Cape Coral PD   
Fort Myers PD   
Lee County Sheriff’s Office   
Florida Highway Patrol   
 
*Chair  **Vice-Chair               March 12, 2015 


	Blank Page



